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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDIUM

TO: Zoning Board Office %
FROM: Frank W. Petise, P.E. ﬂ/ /!/

Transportation Bureau Chief

DATE: February 14, 2022
RE: Zoning Board Application 222-01
Application #222-01 Zoning Text Change

City of Stamford
The Transportation, Traffic & Parking Department (TTP) has reviewed the following documents:
- Zoning Board application received January 13, 2022;
- Application Narrative dated January 11, 2022; and,
- Omnibus Clean-up 3 dated January 11, 2022.
The Department offers no objection to the application. The proposed text changes seek to bring

various district’s parking and mobility regulations in line with the new Section 12 regulations
which the Department worked closely with the Land Use Bureau to develop.
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